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October 16, 2024

Dear Mr. Daye,

On behalf of Moreno Valley Utility (MVU), | am writing to acknowledge receipt of the audit
findings following the Electric Safety and Reliability Branch (ESRB) audit conducted by Mr.
Eric Ujiiye and his staff from July 22-26, 2024. We appreciate the time and effort the ESRB
team invested in reviewing our inspection and maintenance records, as well as conducting
the onsite field inspection of our electrical distribution facilities.

After receiving the audit findings, MVU carefully reviewed the cited violations of applicable
General Orders (GOs). We have since implemented the necessary corrective actions, as
outlined in the attached response file.

If there is any additional information you require or if further clarification is needed, please
do not hesitate to reach out to us. MVU remains committed to maintaining compliance
with all General Orders, ensuring the safety, reliability, and integrity of our electrical
distribution system.

Additionally, please note that we have not designated any portion of this response as
confidential. Should you have any questions or require further redaction for public posting,
please contact me directly.

Thank you for your attention to this matter, and we look forward to your confirmation that
our corrective measures have been satisfactorily addressed.

Sincerely,
) -
/" Jason Niccoli

Electric Utility Division Manager
Moreno Valley Utility
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